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From: Amanda Pennington <amanda.pennington@wildanet.com>
Sent: 16 November 2021 09:09
To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk
Subject: Wildanet Torpoint Open Day 27th November

Good Morning Milly,
| hope this email finds you well.

Wildanet are hosting a community open day on 27" November between 10am and 3pm at the Torpoint Silver Band
Hall in Sainsbury’s car park. There will be free refreshments and fab cakes plus an F1 GT Pro racing simulator — the
team in the office get very excited about this! There are prizes for the 3 fastest laps of the day, plus huge early bird
discounts for folks who register their interest on the day. One lucky person will also win 2 years free broadband.

Wildanet would like to invite members of Torpoint Town Council along to the event, as well as any staff who might
be interested. Please see the webpage we have created for the Torpoint event here -
https://wildanet.com/torpointopenday/ and a Facebook event here -
https://www.facebook.com/events/1063775537773086

Kind regards,

Amanda Pennington
Customer Liaison and Stakeholder Engagement Manager.
07900805067

THE

BROADBAND
You deserve

wildanet

Why not follow us on social media?
5

This communication (including any attachments) contains confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received this
communication in error, you should destroy it without copying, disclosing or otherwise using its contents. Please notify the sender immediately of
the error. Internet communications are not necessarily secure and may be intercepted or changed after they are sent. Wildanet does not accept
liability for any loss you may suffer as a result of interception or any liability for such changes. If you wish to confirm the origin or content of this
communication, please contact the sender by using an alternative means of communication. This communication does not create or modify any
contract and, unless otherwise stated, is not intended to be contractually binding. Wildanet Limited is registered in England and Wales under
company number 105686466 and its registered office is Unit 1 Penrose House, Treleigh Industrial Estate, Redruth, Cornwall, TR16 4DE



